Australian
Human Rights Disability Discrimination Commissioner

E—4 Commission Dr Ben Gauntlett

13 December 2022

Ms Sophie Dunstone

Committee Secretary

Senate Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs
PO Box 6100

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Ms Dunstone,
Clarification to Hansard

| write to you concerning evidence provided to the Senate Standing Committee
on Legal and Constitutional Affairs during the Senate Estimates hearing on
Monday, 7 November 2022.

| have identified the following clarification:

On page 118 of the transcript, speaking to Senator Shoebridge on staffing, |
stated that:

Mr Gauntlett: The commissioner receives one executive assistant and two
policy officers — an APS5 and an EL2 [...]

I would like to clarify that the APS classifications of my present team are APS6
and EL2. Previously, | have had an APS5 or APS6 staff member in the junior policy
role, but | have been informed the present staff member is an APS6.

Please contact should further information be
required.

Yours sincerely

Dr Ben Gauntlett
Disability Discrimination Commissioner

E: disability@humanrights.gov.au
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